

SDAYC 2021 February Board Meeting Minutes

February 18, 2021- 6:30PM via Zoom

The meeting was called to order at Call to Order by Commodore Dianna Durgin at 6:30pm via Zoom.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by CCYC Commodore David Murree, followed by a toast to the host club by CCYC Staff Commodore Mike Durgin.

CCYC Commodore David Murree then introduced his fellow club members in attendance and then gave an introduction of the guest speaker, US Navy Seal Commander Trey McFadden who gave a presentation of the Navy Seals and their role and operations in the San Diego area.

Commodore Durgin then introduced those SDAYC Staff Commodores present: Jim Murtland – 2003; Mike Durgin -2015; Bill Sedgwick – 2018 and Margo Hemond – 2019

The minutes from the December 3, 2020 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Secretary Jerelyn Biehl – will speak to 2 issues under New Business

Treasurer Margo Hemond – reported that SDAYC has 2 sources of revenue: dues and advertisers in the calendar. A reminder to clubs to please pay your dues.

Jr Director Phil Kinnison – The Paul Hartley award is currently being refurbished.

Sr. Director Jim Murtland – discussed the OYC dock walkers.

Jr Staff Commodore Mike Poltorak - not in attendance

Rear Commodore Wayne Strickland – reported on the enforced use of SDAYC-JAC for all junior activities.

Vice Commodore Bill Edwards – Calendars are distributed and please use our advertisers; hotlinks will be on the new website.

Commodore Dianna Durgin – Extra racing calendars are available and SDAYC will be forwarding information pertinent to clubs from time to time.

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

Regular Member Clubs

Coronado Cays Yacht Club – Commodore David Murree reported that their winter classic series has 1 more race.

SDAYC 2021 February Board Meeting Minutes

Coronado Yacht Club – Treasurer Steve Schelkun reported that CYC continues with outdoor dining. Their Juniors are busy, and they had a boat blessing ceremony on January 1.

Mission Bay Yacht Club – Commodore Gene Ratliffe reported their juniors are also busy and the Club continues with take-out. They will hold a regional midwinters regatta this weekend.

Navy Yacht Club San Diego – Commodore Bob Howdyshell reported they have cancelled Opening Day but their race calendar continues but without socializing.

Oceanside Yacht Club – Commodore Ira Hecht said they are planning on the Butler Invitational with MBYC. They held a Frostbite regatta and have had entertainment at the Club. OYC won the PCYA Horder Award for their junior program.

San Diego Yacht Club – Commodore Mike Morton announced the SD NOOD regatta will be held in March; outdoor dining continues with the deck opening next week.

Silver Gate Yacht Club – Joanne Sedgwick reported their guest docks are open to reciprocal clubs.

Southwestern Yacht Club – Rear Commodore Debbie Kahler reported that their outdoor dining and takeout continues. They have a movie night planned and their juniors remain actively racing.

Associate Member Clubs

Chula Vista Yacht Club – not in attendance

Cortez Racing Association – not in attendance

Point Loma Yacht Club – Opening day is scheduled as is the race calendar.

Santa Margarita Yacht Club - not in attendance

Affiliate Member Clubs

Convair Sailing Club – not in attendance

San Diego Cruisers Assn – not in attendance

Liaison Members

RBOC – Past President Cleve Hardaker gave an update on the Governor's budget to include a 250% increase to boaters. RBOC continues to address concerns to boaters and appreciates all clubs support in SDAYC

San Diego Catalina Assn – Wayne Strickland announced the competition for the trophy will continue

Pacific Coast Yachting Assn – Commodore Shawn Milligan announced the presentation of the Horder award to OYC

NOSA – Vice Commodore Joanne Sedgwick reported that the Newport to Ensenada has 39 entries and will be held on April 23 and the Newport to San Diego has 14 entries. The Newport to San Diego (around the islands) will be shorted to around the North Coronado island. NOSA will have zoom awards and a virtual finish line. The Mexican Navy is celebrating the 100th anniversary and has offered water escorts from the Coronado islands down.

SCYA – Vice Commodore Anne Eubanks – March 6 will be the general membership meeting. The calendar is on the website. Sept 19 will be a women's clinic at Cal YC.

SDAYC 2021 February Board Meeting Minutes

IOBG – Director Roger Robinson and Vice President Michael Kirchgestner spoke of the club management seminar recently held and attended by 87 Club. A special activity meeting will be held May 25 and subsequently in the summer and Fall – topics to be announced. Aug 21 will be the membership appreciation.

New Business:

Honorary SDAYC Member - Sharon Cloward was presented and approved. She then gave a brief update on what the SDPTA is working on: TMDL and survey on boats and the Port Master Plan Update (PMPU).

New SDAYC Website – Secretary Jerelyn Biehl announced that the new website will be live shortly. The race calendar and advertiser links as well as other information will be posted.

SDAYC roster will be distributed digitally after this meeting to all Clubs.

Rear Commodore Zoom reception, Feb. 27, 11am – please respond

The next meeting will be held March 18, 2021, via Zoom, hosted by Silver Gate Yacht Club

The meeting was adjourned at 8:03pm

Respectfully submitted,

Jerelyn Biehl
SDAYC Secretary

Dianna Durgin Commodore